McCGILL UNIVERSITY

FACULTY OF MUSIC
DEAN - DR, H. C. PERRIN 323 W. SHERBROOKE STREET

MONTREAL

A, F, Sladen, Esq.,

Secre tary to the Governor-General,
Gévernment Housse,

Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Sir,

Dr. Perrin, the Dean of the Feculty of Music, informs me
that His Excellency expressed to him his willingness to grace with
his presence one of the musical events given by the Unlversity during
the winter session.

I may, perhaps, mention that Lord Minto, Lord Grey and the
Duke_of/Devonshire have each during their term of office as Governor-
Geﬂ;ral of the Dominion of Canada paid a similar compliment to music
at the University. b B[y ;V

During the ensuing winter -MeGlada. wiT en%ﬁ@hourwtp commemorate
the centenary of the death of Beethoven by giving three Symphonic
Concerts or Recitsls at 5.15 p.m. in one of the buildings of the
University. On eabh occaesion an overture and a symphony of
Beethoven would be played, and the performance would end ati6Ld
latest, The dates proposed are iiednesday, December 15th, Wednesday,
Jamuary 26th and Wednesday, March 8th, but should none of these dates

suit the gggyenience of His Excellency, a change could be made. =

may alsoﬂagaﬁégpt $a-thi 8- way.-he-would-gein—a—good impression—ofthe

musical-werk-done—at—Mcttil~




